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Legislative File No: 2012-0088

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk 248-841-2461
DATE: 2/23/12

SUBJECT: Extension of METRO Act Permit Telecommunications AT &T

REQUEST:

To approve a three year extension of the permit approved for telecommunications right-of-way on
August 4, 2004 for Michigan Bell Telephone Company, formerly d/b/a SBC Michigan, now d/b/a
AT&T Michigan (“AT&T”). AT&T was granted a two year extension at a Regular City Council meeting
on July 27, 2009.

BACKGROUND:

AT&T was granted a two year extension at a Regular City Council meeting on July 27, 2009 for a term
to end on August 30, 2011. The new request is a three year extension that has a requested term
from the August 30, 2011 date to August 31, 2014. Included is a copy of the information provided
by MPSC and the permit form for signature. City Attorney, John Staran has advised this is a standard
application being made across the state for permit extensions that meets PA 48 of 2002 (METRO
Act) provisions.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Rochester Hills City Council hereby approves the extension of the existing METRO Act Permit
issued by the City of Rochester Hills to Michigan Bell Telephone Company formerly d/b/a SBC
Michigan, now d/b/a AT&T Michigan (“AT&T”) which expired on August 30, 2011. The extension is
for a term to end on August 31, 2014.
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